

# ASAD ULLAH SHAH BUKHARI



## SUMMARY

Responsible, passionate about delivering outstanding quality and service. Offering 10 years of experience in different industries with history of recognition for performance.

I don't have any preference of work hour and happy to work on weekends.

## CONTACT

📍 BB9 0TF, Nelson, UK

☎ 07379850543

✉ asadshah0705@gmail.com

## SKILLS

- Facilities maintenance
- Manual handling training
- Order fulfillment
- Order picking and packing
- Picking, packing and dispatching
- Delivery operations
- Labelling stock
- Frontdesk Management
- Driving Licence B + ADR+CPC (EU)

## LANGUAGES

**English, Spanish, Urdu:** First Language

## EXPERIENCE

**Warehouse Worker, 03/2020 - 06/2020**

**Gonvauto** - Barcelona, Spain

- Recognised and reported defective material and equipment to warehouse supervisor.
- Maintained cleanliness and organisation of warehouse to support smooth workflow.
- Selected, stored and used appropriate equipment to perform picking and packing tasks.
- Understood warehouse product placement, enabling efficient picking and packing services.

**Cab Driver Official, 06/2017 - 02/2020**

**AMB** - Barcelona, Spain

- Work as a official cab driver in Barcelona to provide best and safe travel.

**Receptionist, 04/2014 - 05/2017**

**Vincci Hoteles** - Barcelona, Spain

- Welcomed guests and clients in friendly, positive manner.
- Answered and directed incoming calls to relevant staff members using multi-line telephone system.
- Directed clerical tasks including copying, faxing and file management.
- Kept reception well-stocked with reading materials, informational pamphlets and important forms.

**Mobile Phone Repair Technician, 11/2013 - 03/2014**

**Crown Traders** - Barcelona, Spain

- Fixed issues promptly and efficiently by conducting issue diagnostics according to customer description.

**Waiter, 02/2012 - 06/2013**

**Rey Doner Kebab** - Barcelona, Spain

- Performed additional tasks to keep dining room running smoothly.

**Inventory Controller, 10/2011 - 12/2011**

**RGIS** - Barcelona, Spain

- Used extensive experience in stock control, handling and counting to provide well-rounded inventory management.

## **EDUCATION**

**Certificate of Higher Education:** Automotion, 2020  
**IMPLIKA** - Barcelona,Spain

- Study of Car body repair and painting

**Certificate of Higher Education:** Automotion, 2019  
**INEKA** - Barcelona,Spain

- Study of complete Vehicle electrical system,faults,diagnosis and maintenance

**A-Levels:** Administration, 2013  
**IES Rambla Prim** - Barcelona,Spain